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Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 10:26 AM
To: Amy Tucker
Cc: Heidi Chapman; Joseph M. Burczynski; Gregory M. Meola
Subject: CMO BLAST:  IV Lorazepam Availability

Importance: High

Sent on behalf of Joe Burczynski, ExecuƟve Director of Pharmacy Services… 
 
The inpatient pharmacies at the downtown and community campus received a small order of injectable lorazepam and 
have regained the ability to support physician ordering.  We will maintain the alternative messaging within EPIC due to 
the small number of vials received, but wanted to allow physicians to choose to continue with injectable lorazepam when 
they believe there is a clinical benefit of using this agent over others depending on clinical situation.   
 
The pharmacy department will maintain open lines of communication with provider and nursing staff as the situation 
develops and will also make corresponding changes within EPIC depending on supply. 
 
Best, 
Amy 
 
Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM 
Chief Medical Officer 
Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, Norton College of Medicine 
 
The informaƟon contained in this email is confidenƟal and intended only for the use of the party to whom it is 
addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that you are strictly prohibited from sharing, 
distribuƟng, or copying this email.  If you have received this email by mistake, please noƟfy the sender.  Thank you. 
 


